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All,

Thank you for commenting on the Draft Alternative Screening Report.

We wanted to make sure each organization had the opportunity to see the comments from
CAISO, PG&E, and HWT (formerly NEET West). Hence, we included our requests for
clarification to each organization in a single data request package: Data Request #3, with
seven requests for clarification.

The first three requests are to PG&E, the fourth is to HWT, and the final three are to the
CAISO.

Please let us know who much time you’ll need to respond. I’ll follow up with you on schedule
next week.

Regards,
Rob
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